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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	April 25, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending April 29, 2025

This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 987189-987387 12,287,651.99 $    

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7041-7043 83,439.34 $           

Total Disbursements: 12,371,091.33 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 940,451.33 $       

Fund 1300 74,097.05 $         

Fund 2937 95,000.00 $         

Fund 3611 222,000.00 $       

Fund 3723 1,393.10 $           

Fund 3724 58,338.01 $         

Fund 3725 236,272.59 $       

Fund 3904 272,425.05 $       

Fund 3935 2,895.00 $           

Fund 3936 73,544.00 $         

Fund 3937 512,713.65 $       

Fund 4100 901,198.37 $       

Fund 4210 104,824.45 $       

Fund 4220 2,470.00 $           

Fund 7111 8,184,170.35 $    

Fund 7120 77,441.67 $         

Fund 7130 43,822.14 $         

Fund 7921 388,204.72 $       

Fund 7922 57,021.13 $         

Fund 7923 42,909.13 $         

Fund 8915 79,147.00 $         

Fund 9210 752.59 $              
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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